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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST
Thank you for your request received 2 March 2(516 requesting the following information:

“How many MOD staff have relocated to Corsham in the last 2 years and the intention over the next
few years. | also want to find out what road the new Wadswick Green apartments will be using to go

to and from their propetties”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of tnformation
Act 2000, | '

f am writing to confirm that there have been no relocations of MOD staff to MOD Corsham in the

past two years and there are no plans to relocate MOD staff to MOD Corsham in the‘next few years.

With reference to the second part of your question:”... what road the new Wadswick Green
. apartments will be using to go to and from their properties” | must advise that this is not a question



Wthh can be answered by the MOD as the Wadswick Green development is not situated on MOD

property

Under section 16 of the FOIA, public authorities ere required to provide the requester with advice
and assistance while processing their request. Although | am unable to answer your question with
regard to “what road the new Wadswick Green apartments will be using to go to and from their

properties,” | would advise you to contact Corsham Towh'Counci!. | have provided their contact

details below:
" Telephone: 01249 702130
. E-mail: towncouncil@corsham.gov.uk

If yout are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complaie about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible
end you are still dissatisfied then you' may apply for an independent internal review by contacting '
the Information Rights Compliance team 1% Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2ZHB (e—
mail CIO-FOI-IRgmod, uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must be made Wlthin

40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, yeu may take your_complaint to th'e
Information Commissioner under the ‘provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
review prbeess has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information

Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, hitp: /iwww.ico.org.uk,

Yours sincerely,

ISS Secretariat



